CITY OF RAPID CITY

Engineering Services
300 Sixth Street
Rapid City, SD 57701-2724

Telephone: (605) 394-4154 FAX: (605) 355-3083
E-mail: paul.faiman@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Ellis

FROM: Paul Faiman
SUBJECT: Sidewalk Estimate
DATE: July 22, 2010

Robert,

Public Works was instructed to create a cost estimate to install sidewalk over the
Signal Hill area from 5™ Street to East Boulevard.

We've estimated that 3947 feet, of 4 foot wide property line sidewalk, for the north
side of Signal Hill only, will cost approximately $155,000. This includes type ‘C’
retaining wall and curb and gutter, as required, for approximately 1000 feet of the
west third. This estimate considers contingency for miscellaneous issues and
represents current contractor pricing. The installation of sidewalk is not feasible for
the west third, of the south side of Signal Hill, as terrain issues and the presence
of guardrail make it physically impossible, without major street reconstruction.

Th you
wfE—
Paul Faiman

Project Administrator
City of Rapid City
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